Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Kathy Purvis <kathy@bbcinternational.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2014 11:42 AM

To: phay@memorialrd.com; Emory Mann Sr.

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: FW: Grier Battery, MRD Corp.

We received this email from NMOCD today. Please address this at your earliest convenience.

Kathy Purvis

BBC International, Inc.

1324 W. Marland

Hobbs, NM 88240

Phone: (575) 397-6388

Fax: (575) 397-0397

Email: kathy@bbcinternational.com

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]

Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2014 11:35 AM

To: Kathy Purvis; cbrunson@bbcinternational.com; kswinney@bbcinternational.com
Subject: RE: Grier Battery, MRD Corp.

Kathy,

Do you have a copy of the C-141 for this release? | have a few open for Memorial, but nothing on the NSLU 125. | may
have opened this under NSLU 100. | want to make sure | am referencing the right release. Also, is there a proposal for
remediation or is that coming from Memorial?

Thanks,

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

0O: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: Kathy Purvis [mailto:kathy@bbcinternational.com]

Sent: Monday, August 25, 2014 2:55 PM

To: jamos@blm.gov; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: hay-memorialrd-phay@memorialrd.com; Emory Mann Sr.; cbrunson@bbcinternational.com;
kswinney@bbcinternational.com; jgilkey@bbcinternational.com

Subject: Grier Battery, MRD Corp.

Attached is the site drawing, lab summary, and lab analysis for the Grier Battery. If you have any questions, please
contact our office.

Kathy Purvis



BBC International, Inc.

1324 W. Marland

Hobbs, NM 88240

Phone: (575) 397-6388

Fax: (575) 397-0397

Email: kathy@bbcinternational.com




